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February 20, 2013
MEMORANDUM
TO: Prince George’s County Planning Board
VIA: , Femn Piret, Planning Directorﬁ . P

Derick Berlage, Chief, Countywide Planning Division BY%)
FROM: Christine A. Osei, Planner Coordinator, Countywide Planning Division CﬁQ
SUBJECT: MR-12003F Staff Report — Cheltenham Youth Detention Center (CYDC)
BACKGROUND

The Land Use Article § 20-301 through 305 of the Maryland Annotated Code requires the Planning Board
to review public construction projects for all federal, state, county and municipal governments, and
publicly and privately owned utilities through the Mandatory Referral process.

PROJECT SUMMARY

This project is the construction of a new 72-bed modern state-of-the-art detention facility to house male
juvenile offenders in need of secure care on 22 acres of the 900-acre site. The new facility will replace
deteriorated, inadequate buildings at Cheltenham that have severe programmatic and security
deficiencies, and that are uneconomical to renovate. The facility occupies approximately 900 acres at
11001 Frank Tippett Road in Cheltenham, located in Prince George’s County. The proposed development
is the first facility to be funded as part of a Facilities Master Plan for statewide improvement of detention
centers operated by the Maryland Department of Juvenile Services. The land is zoned Rural-Residential
and is located in the Developing Tier.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff requests Planning Board approval to transmit the following staff recommendation:
s Since the proposed development is adjacent to existing single-family detached homes, the
applicant should consider providing additional landscape plantings along the property line with

existing single-family detached residential community.
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